
COUNTYOF 

July 23 , 2018 

RICH FITZGERALD 
COUNTY EXECUTIVE 

VIA Email: Deborah.Calderazzo@ATimetals.com 
Deborah Calderazzo 
Director, Environmental Affairs 
ATI Flat Rolled Products 
100 River Road 
Brackenridge, PA 15014 

VIA Email: Ghundertmark@harsco.com 
Mr. Glenn Hundertmark 
Environmental Manager / orth America 
Harsco Metals 
300 Seven Fields Blvd., Suite 300 
Seven Fields, PA 16046 

ALLEGHENY 

RE: Harsco Natrona Facility, Federal St. Gate #10, Natrona, PA, 15065, - Article XXI, 
§2105.49 Fugitive Emissions and §2101.11 Prohibition of Air Pollution. 

Dear Ms. Calderazzo and Mr. Hundertmark: 

The Allegheny County Health Department issued an Administrative Order for Compliance dated 
May 29, 2018 to Harsco Metals ("Harsco") and ATI Flat Rolled Products Holdings, LLC 
("ATI"). The Order required that Harsco and ATI submit to the Department by June 30, 2018, a 
revised compliance plan which will eliminate all fallout particulate. 

The revised compliance plan submitted on behalf of Harsco and ATI, dated June 29, 2018, was 
reviewed by Department representatives and is deemed approved. Within twenty (20) days of 
receipt of this letter, Harsco shall implement the compliance plan. The Department will consider 
the plan implemented when the spray header system is installed on all pits and water from the 
system is being used on the pits to control dust. Harsco shall notify the Department when the 
compliance plan has been implemented. 

Sincerely, ------::"'=-....,---

\J-)~ ~ 
William J. Rausch, Jr. 
Enforcement Engineer 

KAREN HACKER. MD. MPH . D IRECTOR 
ALLEGHENY COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT 
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